

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 17 June 2022 10:09
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: presentation FPP4EU Wednesday 15 June

Thanks [REDACTED]

Well spotted. Indeed this was a bit unfortunate but it was clarified at the meeting.

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
Senior Scientific Officer / Restriction Process Coordinator
Risk Management I / D3
European Chemicals Agency
P.O. Box 400, FI-00121 Helsinki, Finland
Tel. [REDACTED]

<http://echa.europa.eu/>



The above represents the opinion of the author and is not an official position of the European Chemicals Agency. This email, including any files attached to it, is intended for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the author as soon as possible and delete the message.

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Sent: 15 June 2022 13:14
To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Subject: SV: presentation FPP4EU Wednesday 15 June

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Hi [REDACTED]

Too late now, of course. But I guess that you probably had some comments to the limit value of 1 **ppb** PFAS as presented on your page 11, which is 1000 times more strict than in the dossier? Misprints can of course happen and can be clarified, so no problem.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]

Fra: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Sendt: mandag 13. juni 2022 19:02
Til: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>

'ChemG' <

Emne: RE: presentation FPP4EU Wednesday 15 June

Hi all,

As promised, here is my presentation for the cefic FFP4EU meeting tomorrow.

The objective is to generate comments for the consultation.

If you have any feedback I'd be keen to hear from you but before 12:00 Helsinki time please as I need to send to the organisers. 😊

Thanks,

Senior Scientific Officer / Restriction Process Coordinator
Risk Management I / D3
European Chemicals Agency
P.O. Box 400, FI-00121 Helsinki, Finland
Tel. [REDACTED]

<http://echa.europa.eu/>



The above represents the opinion of the author and is not an official position of the European Chemicals Agency. This email, including any files attached to it, is intended for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the author as soon as possible and delete the message.

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>

Sent: 13 June 2022 10:23

To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
<[REDACTED]@ChemG' <[REDACTED]>

Subject: presentation FPP4EU Wednesday 15 June

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Dear all,

FYI: Attached my presentation for the meeting with FPP4EU coming Wednesday.

Kind regards,

Ps. Next week I will give more or less the same presentation on the ChemCon conference in London, I will add some slide on the essential use survey from RIVM.

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.
www.rivm.nl *De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag*

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.
www.rivm.nl/en *Committed to health and sustainability*